

## MCYC MEETING MINUTES

via zoom  
October 19, 2021

**In Attendance:** Abbigail Shewmaker, Charles de Belloy, Cole Nadershahi, Diego Chavarria, Eva Lacy, Greta Herman, Jacob Bizzell, Jessica Mendieta Alvarado, Jessica Ralh, Lauren Dias, Lizbeth Mendieta Alvarado, Sam Lee, Sara Serrano, Scarlett Goh, Sienna Garsten, Sophie Liu, Zara Makkaoui, Shail Belani, Gurnoor Bassi

**Absent:** Alexandra Coe, Colette Holcomb, Elena Pletcher

<p><b>6:30pm – Meeting Called to Order</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Call to order/Roll call; Approval of Agenda</li> <li>● Time for public expression (3 minute limit p/p)</li> <li>● Commissioner Reports</li> </ul>	<p><b>Call to order/Roll call; Approval of Agenda &amp; Minutes</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Meeting called to order by <b>Sophie</b> at 6:35 pm</li> <li>● <b>Lizbeth</b> motioned to approve Minutes. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>Jessica</b> seconds this</li> </ul> </li> <li>● <b>Sienna</b> motioned to approve the Agenda. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>Jacob</b> seconds this</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <p><b>Time for public expression (3-minute limit per person)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Ahmaud Arbery murder trial <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>Lizbeth</b> wonders how long it will take for the case to go to court</li> <li>○ <b>Sienna</b> mentions the amount of black murders that go ignored</li> <li>○ <b>Greta</b> acknowledges that black people are being murdered by police everyday, we need to realize this, it shouldn't take such drastic measures for people to take action</li> <li>○ <b>Jacob</b> mentions that change usually occurs after large events happen, this isn't ideal, death shouldn't be necessary to bring about action</li> </ul> </li> <li>● protest on golden gate bridge about immigration policies</li> </ul> <p><b>Commissioner Reports</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- <u>Jake B</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- spoke about bullying resolution at supervisor meeting, wanted october to be bullying awareness month</li> </ul> </li> <li>- <u>ATOD</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- focused on team building, did some activities</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
---	---

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- researched marin organizations that work with alcohol, drugs, etc.</li> <li>- went over last year's projects for ideas</li> <li>- <u>Education Equity</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- team building</li> <li>- researched about education equity</li> <li>- defined education equity in their own words</li> </ul> </li> <li>- <u>LGBTQ</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- brainstormed goals</li> <li>- agreed to present to middle and high schools in marin</li> </ul> </li> <li>- <u>Mental health</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- talked about how mental health affects everyone</li> <li>- journalism about the impact of police, black ppl, the presence of ICE, etc.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<p><b>6:40pm – 6:55pm</b></p>	<p><b>Welcome/Opening</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Introductions</li> <li>● Icebreaker: My name is ___ and I stand for _____ for myself and all others</li> <li>● Review Agreements <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>→ one mic one diva</li> <li>→ stories stay lessons leave</li> <li>→ respect yourself and others</li> <li>→ use “I statements</li> <li>→ ouch, oops, sorry,... educate</li> <li>→ step up, step back</li> <li>→ Have fun!</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<p><b>6:55pm – 7:00pm</b></p>	<p><b>Old Business</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>→ <b>Any info about our Guest Speaker from the last meeting?</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◆ none</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

<p><b>7:00pm – 8:00pm</b></p>	<p><b>New Business</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>→ Elevator Pitch activity <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◆ breakout rooms of 3-4</li> <li>◆ debrief: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● stressful with the time limit, got distracted a lot</li> <li>● interesting to hear other perspectives</li> <li>● interesting to hear how people delivered it differently</li> <li>● unknowingly repeating the same stuff under stress</li> <li>● What does commissioner mean? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ representative of a body of certain people</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> <li>◆ new prompt: “explain what MCYC is to somebody that has never heard of it before” <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● debrief <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ “very supportive space to talk about passionate topics”</li> <li>○ “we have access to impactful resources”</li> <li>○ application questions really make you think</li> <li>○ “you don’t need experience, you just need to care”</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> <li>→ MCYC Jeopardy <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◆ subcommittees as teams</li> <li>◆ opportunity to collect points for subcommittees</li> <li>◆ LGBTQ subcommittee is currently leading in points!</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<p><b>8:03pm – 8:05pm</b></p>	<p><b>Announcements</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>→ Next MCYC general meeting: 11/2/21</li> <li>→ Subcommittee meetings are up next on 10/26/21 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◆ adult allies, plan one icebreaker!</li> <li>◆ chairs, plan one icebreaker!</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<p><b>8:05pm – 8:15pm</b></p>	<p><b>Closing and Adjourn</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● 1 thing commissioners liked or learned from tonight's meeting.</li> <li>● put your instagram handle on the contact sheet! (only if you want to)</li> <li>● <b>Lizbeth</b> motions to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 pm <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>Greta</b> seconds this</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

<b>Additional Notes:</b>	<b>TO DO:</b> Please add your IG handles to the contact spreadsheet! Only if you feel comfortable with being tagged on Instagram.
--------------------------	--